
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

 

 

CLARIFICATION  1                          1  ްކްލެރިފިކޭޝަނ 

 ނަންބަރ 

No: 

 

TES/2020/G-006 

 ޕްރޮޖެކްޓް

Project: 

Design, Supply, and Installation of a Construction and Demolition waste 

processing plant 
 

 ތާރީހް 

Issued Date 

25th June 2020 

 

 ޞަފްޙާގެ ޢަދަދ  
No. of Pages: -02 

 ބީ.އޯ.ކިޔ 
Boq: -00 

 ކ ރެހ ން

Drawings: -00 

 
                       Please include this clarification when submitting the bid ޖެހިވަޑައިގަންނަވާނެއެވެ ބިޑް ހ ށަހަޅ އްވާއިރ  މި ގަނޑ ވެސް ޑޮކިޔ މަންޓާއި އެކ  ހ ށަހަޅ އްވަން

 

 

 

▪ Please find attached, answers to the queries received. 

▪ Please also find attached, the result of the C&D survey undertaken during 2016-2017. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 ނަން

Name: Fathimath Rishfa Ahmed 

 

 ސޮއި

Signature:  

 

 
Ministry of Finance                                                                ްމިނިސްޓްރީ އޮފް ފިނޭންސ              

Ameenee Magu, Male’, Republic of Maldives                                            މާލެ، ދިވެހިރާއްޖެ ، އަމީނީމަގ  

 

a 

http://intranet2.finance.gov.mv/tender/v2/dashboard.php?page=projectdetails&id=232
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CLARIFICATION 01 

 

 

No. Section / Document Bidder's Query Response 

1  Looking for the best process design I would like to know if would 

be possible to get further information about the material: 

  

● Characterization on the input. 

● Grain size distribution of the input. 

● Humidity content of the input (I can see in the tender 

some information about the climate and rainfall situation 

but I not specifically of the material). 

 

Civil Works. Can you clarify the scope of supply on this point? It 

is included in the scope of supply? 

Additional to the information provided in the technical 

specifications please find attached the result of the C&D survey 

undertaken during 2016-2017. The bidder is required to estimate 

the grain size distribution on his own based on the provided 

information and his own professional knowledge. The humidity 

content of the material could be considered as negligible 

 

Civil works: Construction of an adequate roof (fitting the 

supplier’s designed equipment) including all necessary stairs, 

walking platforms, protection measures and electrical connection. 

Not part of the scope of work:  Concrete slab (will be provided by 

the Employer through another contract) 

2 Section 6 – 1 – Scope of 

supply of plants and 

services 

Roof. I can see in page number 2: Shall we consider and offer only 

the design of the roof? Not the execution? Anycase we would need 

further information about the requested design. 

 

 

Please consider the design and the execution of the roof as the 

design should be developed by the supplier to fit to the equipment 

supplied. Therefore, the design and the execution of the roof is part 

of the supplier’s obligation (construction could be sub-contracted 

of course) 

3  Regarding this bidding, May I attend this as a JV body to bid this 

project? for example, AI Power will invite SH Electrical Company 

as a Joint Venture (or Sub-contractor) to provide service to this 

project?  even if AI Power is a new private company registered 1.5 

Mil$ and SH Electrical   Company is a state-owned joint company. 

Please refer to the following sections of the bidding documents: 

 

Eligibility of bidders - Section 1 clause 4  

Qualification criteria - Section 3 point 2  


